# ADAM SAJEWICZ

THE OUALITY ASSURANCE ENGINEER











https://adamsajewicz.github.io

### **PROFILE**

Highly motivated QA Automation Engineer with over a decade of experience in delivering the highest quality in software, from both: backend (API) and frontend (E2E) sides. Carried out plenty of test automation projects from scratch. Reliable and principled professional who knows the ropes in his job.

### **EXPERIENCE**

### **OA ENGINEER**





MyBenefit - Employee benefits management and administration solution. Tests were written in Java with Selenium, Cypress.io and RESTAssured.

- Development and maintenance of automated tests,
- Root cause analysis for the reported issues,
- Pre-release tests (manual and automated).

# SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER IN TESTS # 2017 - 2020 SABA

OpenPlatform - Integrations middleware platform to connect main ATS solution with external services. Built with microservices architecture, uses AWS cloud for hosting.

- Testing and debugging the integration's microservices,
- Support for Product Owners and Implementation Consultants,
- Deployments to AWS.
- Scrum-Master role.

#### **QA ENGINEER - TEST AUTOMATION**



Creation and maintenance of Selenium tests suite for large HR CRM system TalentLink.

- Writing automated tests in Java, using Selenium, TestNG, Page Object Pattern,
- Enhancement of the framework to support REST-Assured setup,
- Tests maintenance / refactoring,
- Smoke / Regression tests monitoring.

#### **QA ENGINEER**

m 2013 - 2015 Lumesse

TalentSource - the first integration module for the TalentLink system, allowing job adverts publication on different external jobboards.

- Manual tests (Regression / Exploratory),
- API automated tests with REST-Assured framework,
- Technical consultancy for the integration service.

#### **TECHNCAL CONSULTANT**

m 2012 - 2013 Lumesse

- Configuration of webservices for clients,
- Data upload services.



### **TECHNOLOGIES**

lava

Selenium

SOL

REST-Assured

Postman

**RESTful Webservices** 

**XML** 

**ISON** 

Iira

**AWS** 

**GIT** 

### **CERTIFICATES**

ISTQB.

ISTQB - Agile Tester



ISTQB - Foundation Level



Professional Scrum Master (PSM-I)

# **EDUCATION**

🔏 AGH, Kraków

Web Apps Development



AGH, Kraków **Database Systems** 

2004 - 2005

Politechnika Krakowska

Computer Modelling

1998 - 2003

# LANGUAGES

POLISH

Native language

ENGLISH B1/B2

# HOBBIES





Treasure hunting, LEGO Technic